City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Updated on: 08/31/17

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SCL-1402 titled Diablo Unit 31 Runner Cavitation Repairs released on 08/15/2017. The due date and time for responses is 09/08/17 2PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	08/21/17
	08/24/17
	What is the estimated start date for the work to begin on this project? 
	Projected to start early October. May start earlier pending approval of safety plan. 

	

	2
	08/21/17
	08/24/17
	What is the estimated value of this project? 
	The estimate the value is $120,000.
	

	3
	08/28/17
	08/30/17
	Can we submit another option that shows our repair procedure and costs that will give them the same final product? 
	No. Please see the specification document embedded in section 5 of the ITB.
	

	4
	08/22/17
	08/22/17
	Can Vendors take exception to the City’s Terms and Conditions? 
	No. Please see page 9 of the ITB. 
	

	5
	08/22/17
	08/22/17
	Has the runner ever been repaired? 
	No.
	

	6
	08/22/17
	08/22/17
	What is the gate opening?
	85
	

	7
	08/22/17
	08/22/17
	What power outlets are available?
	The power outlets are listed in the specification document embedded in section 5 of the ITB. 
	

	8
	08/22/17
	08/22/17
	Is lodging available at SCL properties?
	No. 
	

	9
	08/22/17
	08/22/17
	Is there a draft tube platform?
	Yes. There is a work platform installed. 
	

	10 
	08/22/17
	08/30/17
	Please clarify the requirements of the bidder supplied ventilation system. 
	The bidder must supply all fan/ducting per the specification document embedded in section 5 of the ITB. The expected ducting would remove the air from the spiral-case and exhaust it up the turbine relief valve discharge piping to the main powerhouse floor and then out of the power house to atmosphere.  The run from U31 once at the main PH floor to outside is in the order of approximately 100 feet.  The supply air would come up from the draft tube via the open draft tube doors.
	

	11
	08/22/17
	08/30/17
	Can the bidder substitute AWS and ASME? 
	Yes. 
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